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FOI ref no:   SCO/FOI/043/2024 

Date:  6 December 2024    

     

Dear Applicant, 

Freedom of Information request: reference SCO/FOI/043/2024 first notified to us by email on 29 

October 2024. 

 

Under the Freedom of Information Act I would like to request the below details with regards to the 
Facilities Management Contract awarded to Kier that commenced in 2015: 
 

• If there were any extension clauses available and, if yes, the duration of the extension(s)? 

• Actual spend on the contract from the start of the contract to the current date? 

• A copy of the service specification, including sites if possible, given to all bidders for when this 
contract was last procured? 

• A copy of the quality questions and evaluation criteria given to all bidders for when this 
contract was last procured? 

• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
 

 

Staffordshire Commissioner’s Office response to your enquiry is as follows: 
 

• If there were any extension clauses available and, if yes, the duration of the extension(s)?  
 
Ten-year contract, no extension clauses applicable.  

 

• Actual spend on the contract from the start of the contract to the current date?  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Financial 
Year Total Spend 

2016/17 £  2,458,960.72  

2017/18 £  2,547,585.98  

2018/19 £  2,827,709.69  

2019/20 £  2,502,251.83  

2020/21 £  2,450,826.32  

2021/22 £  2,796,204.46  

2022/23 £  2,784,929.69  

2023/24 £  3,161,042.00  

2024/25 YTD £  1,983,573.67  

Total £23,513,084.36  
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• A copy of the service specification, including sites if possible, given to all bidders for when 
this contract was last procured?  
 
No information held. 
You may wish to direct this question to Staffordshire County Council  
 

 

• A copy of the quality questions and evaluation criteria given to all bidders for when this 
contract was last procured?  
 
No information held. 
You may wish to direct this question to Staffordshire County Council  
 

 

• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?  
 
Richard Chadwick, Service Director – Estates  

 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal 

review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of this 

email and should be addressed to: 

Independent Review Manager 

Staffordshire Commissioner’s Office 

Block 9, Staffordshire Police HQ 

Stafford 

ST18 0YY 

Or emailed to: FOI.PFCC@staffordshire-pfcc.gov.uk.  

Please remember to quote the reference number in any future communications.  

Yours sincerely 

Freedom of Information Decision Maker 
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